STEFAN GÖTZ

Stefan joined H&F in 2007 and focuses on the business & information services, energy & industrials, and healthcare sectors. He is Chairman of the Board of Directors of Nets and Verisure (Securitas Direct) and Director of SimpliSafe. He was formerly a Director of Scout24 and Associated Materials. Prior to H&F, Stefan was an Executive Director in the Principal Investments Area of Goldman Sachs International in London. Previously, he worked at McKinsey & Co. in Germany.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2007 – Present HELLMAN & FRIEDMAN

LONDON, UK

Private equity

Partner

 Responsible for leading all elements of the investment process, including making investment and disposal recommendations, defining investment philosophy, assessing business and industries, and managing detailed due diligence processes.

2000 – 2007 GOLDMAN SACHS INTERNATIONAL

LONDON, UK

Principal Investment Area (Private Equity)

Executive Director

• Former director or board observer of Prysmian (formerly Pirelli Cable & Systems), Kabel Deutschland, Cognis (former specialty chemicals division of Henkel), Information Management Group during the period 2000 to 2007.

1997 – 1999 **MCKINSEY & COMPANY, INC.**

COLOGNE, GERMANY

Consulting

Junior Associate

• Assisting on various projects in telecommunications, automotive and logistics.

1996 – 1997 MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

CAMBRIDGE, MA

Research

Visiting Scholar in the Research Laboratory of Electronics.

EDUCATION

1999 – 2000 KELLOGG GRADUATE SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT

CAMBRIDGE, MA

MBA, Beta Gamma Sigma with Honours

1991 – 1997 AACHEN UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY

AACHEN, GERMANY

Masters in Electrical Engineering (Dipl. Ing.), with Distinction Springorum Medal, bi-annual Otto-Junker Award and Prof. Koepchen Scholarship

1993 – 1995 **Ecole Centrale Paris**

PARIS, FRANCE

Diploma in science and engineering (Ingénieur des Arts et Metiers)

Collége Franco-Allemand Scholarship